





12/2/2025

%/oammg/ Prairie; NWine

TRUTH IN TAXATION
PRESENTATION

December 8™, 2026
7:00 PM

%Za"é?%/ng/ Praivie, Nin
WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF TRUTH IN TAXATION?

!
e To enhance participation in the property tax system

* To educate property owners, residents, businesses, and other interested
community members on how property taxes are determined

¢ To encourage transparency in annual budget process
* To create an opportunity for property owners, residents, businesses, and

other interested community members to engage with the City Council on
the proposed budget and levy




12/2/2025

The Cityof o

% %U’lg/

Praivie, Vin
2026 COMPARISON

2025 2026
General Fund $649,378 General Fund $753,910
Capital Fund $200,000 Capital Fund $200,000
Debt Service $208,000 Debt Service $208,000
2025 Adjusted $1,057,378 2026 Adjusted $1,161,910
Tax Levy Tax Levy

Adjusted Tax Levy Difference: $104,532 or 9.89% increase from 2025

Dlacisiing Praivie: N

‘ 2026 BUDGET BY DEPARTMENT

EDA Commission
0%

Special Events

0%
Ambulance Commission
i Dev. Projects
City Council 0%
1%

Planning & Zoning

0%

= City Council
Public Works

Library
102

Administration

¥ Library

_Ambulance Commission « EDA Commission

Administration

20%

® Election
Park
# Unallocated

Fire
Rlanning & Zoning
® Special Events

Police
M Pool
# Dev. Projects




12/2/2025

C}gé/og%’é?{zg/ Drainie, Vin

Utility Bill
The monthly utility bill, paid by residents and
businesses, is solely used for the costs associated
with the operations of the City’s water, sanitary
sewer, and storm water systems.

The City identifies the funds to manage
these operations as wells as the operation
of the EDA, Cemetery, and Ambulance as

ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS

Property Taxes DO NOT pay for these Services

%Z’a'&"ﬁ%’%’ﬁz{q/ Praivie: Nin
‘WHAT IS BEHIND THE BUDGET INCREASES?

¢ Inflation/Consumer Price Index

* The inflation rate has risen dramatically over the last few years. It is simply costing
the City more money to continue to provide services to its residents

* Increases in Fees Associated w/ Departments

*  Many departments have seen an increase in fees associated with state and federal
partners in order to utilize those services. There is no option to not pay for these fees

+ Continue Repairs, Aging Infrastructure & Maintenance Across All Departments

* The City is facing challenges with aging infrastructure which has driven an increase in
the amount of money it takes to repair and maintain those items. Staff continues to
work on reviewing the long-term Capital Plan for replacement of those aging items.




12/2/2025

C}g/oﬁ%%g/ @mm& Nin

2026 Department Budget Decreases
Senior Center: Sold Senior Center — ($7,400)

2026 Debt Service Changes
No Change in Levy payment -

2026 Department Budget Increases
Administration: Wages/MN Paid Leave/Audit/ Professional Services - $17,888

Public Works: Wages/MN Paid Leave/Street Repair — $58,857
Police: Wages/MN Paid Leave/Professional Services — $52,494
Fire: MN Paid Leave/Professional Services — $3.191
Election: No Election in 2025/2026 Election - $3,660
Library: Wages/MN Paid Leave/Equipment - $19,936
Park: MN Paid Leave/Contract Services — $6,000
Pool: MN Paid Leave/Chemicals - $2,297

2026 Department Revenue Increases
Misc Revenues: Increase in PILOT Revenue - $30,1166

%/o’o”e/%’é;/zg/ Drainie, Vin

2026 Capital Funding
$3,000 Building Maintenance — Administration
$160,000 Payloader — Public Works
$15,000 Woodchipper — Public Works
$2,500 Sidewalk Repair — Public Works
$70,000 Sealcoating — Public Works
$5,000 Equipment — Parks
$22,350 Turnout Gear — Fire Department
$277,850
($77,850) Pay Down Fund

$200,000 - Capital Fund




QUESTIONS &

COMMENTS

12/2/2025

QUESTIONS?
COMMENTS?

Anthony Martens, City Administrator
(507) 583-7573
amartens@bloomingprairiemn.gov

www.bloomingprairiemn.gov

%/0237%{@/ Praivie, Nn




MINUTES
City Council Meeting
November 10, 2025
7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Mayor Ressler, Council members Sundine, Newman, Johnson and
Clark

ALSO PRESENT: City Administrator Martens, Finance Director Zwiener, City Attorney
lacovino, Utilities Manager Mausbach, Police Chief Skillestad and
Kay Fate of the Steele County Times

Absent: None

Mayor Ressler called the Regular City Council Meeting to order on November 10, 2025,
at 7:00 P.M.

Mayor Ressler led the Council and others present in the reciting of the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Mayor Ressler presented the Consent Agenda for the Council’s approval. Included in
the Consent Agenda was the following:

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Minutes of October 13", 2025 — Regular City Council Meeting

3. Approval of Minutes of October 23", 2025 — City Council Work Session

4. Resolution 25-11-01 Accepting Donation from the BP Chamber of Commerce
5. Approve Gambling Permit for Blooming Prairie Public School Foundation

6. Resolution 25-11-02 Amending the 2025 General Fund Budget

7. Authorize the Purchase Computers for Administration Office

8. Approve Gambling Permit for the Blooming Prairie Cancer Group

9. Approve hiring of Ice Rink Attendants

10. Approve Gambling Permit for the Blooming Prairie After Prom Committee



The Council made the following motion:

Motion by: SUNDINE Seconded by: NEWMAN

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion approving the Consent Agenda as presented was duly carried.

Mayor Ressler presented for the Council’s review Accounts Payable and Financial
Reports. City Administrator Martens reviewed with the Council the larger bills. After
review, the following action was taken:

Motion by: SUNDINE Seconded by: JOHNSON

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion approving the Accounts Payable and Financial Reports as presented was duly
carried.

Mayor Ressler called for the Committee Reports. Minutes of the Blooming Prairie
Planning & Zoning Board Meeting held October 7, 2025; the Blooming Prairie Public
Utilities Commission Meeting held on October14, 2025; the Blooming Prairie Economic
Development Authority Meeting held on October 8, 2025; the Blooming Prairie Fire
Commission held on October 14, 2025; Blooming Prairie Ambulance Commission
Meeting held on October 21, 2025; and the Blooming Prairie Police Commission
Meeting held on October 15, 2025 were presented. The following action was taken:

Motion by: NEWMAN Seconded by: CLARK

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion accepting the Committee Reports as presented was duly carried.

Mayor Ressler presented the first reading of the updated Cannabis Ordinance. City
Administrator Martens informed the Council of the changes needed to model the Steele
County Ordinance. The Council made the following motion:

City of Blooming Prairie City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2025



|
|
|
|
|
i
]
|
i
|
|
|
!
E
1
|
]
1

Motion by: JOHNSON Seconded by: SUNDINE
For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion to call for a Public Hearing for proposed cannabis ordinance amendments for
Monday, December 8, 2025 at 6:45 P.M. as presented was duly carried.

Mayor Ressler presented closing City Hall Friday, December 26, 2025. City
Administrator Martens explained that Christmas Eve and Christmas Day are holidays
and two staff already have vacation scheduled, but he had prior plans also. The Council
took the following action:

Motion by: NEWMAN Seconded by: CLARK

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion to close City Hall on December 26, 2025 with staff using their leave time as
presented was duly carried.

Mayor Ressler called on City Administrator Martens to provide insight on the 2026
General Funds Budget. City Administrator Martens provided a budget proposal that
would decrease the proposed levy from 14.7% to 9.89%. Administrator Martens also
presented additional street repair numbers with increases to the levy of 10.36%, 10.83%
and 11.77%. After consideration the Council made the following motion:

Motion by: SUNDINE Seconded by: NEWMAN

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion to have city staff prepare the final budget levy for the City of Blooming Prairie
with the 9.89% levy increase as presented was duly carried.

Mayor Ressler called on City Administrator Martens for additional information about
2026 Enterprise Funds budget. City Administrator Martens presented the changes to
each of the Enterprise funds and the Council took the following action:

City of Blooming Prairie City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2025



Motion by: SUNDINE Seconded by: JOHNSON

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion to have the City staff prepare the final 2026 Enterprise Funds budgets for final
adoption as presented was duly carried.

Mayor Ressler called on City Administrator Martens for information on the certification of
assessments for services and utilities. City Administrator informed the Council of the
three assessments for mowing. The Council made the following motion:

Motion by: SUNDINE Seconded by: NEWMAN

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion to certify the 2025 Assessment Roll for nuisance abatements, mowing, fire calls,
ambulance runs and unpaid utility charges to the Steele, Mower, Dodge and Freeborn
County Auditors for collection in 2026 as presented was duly carried.

Mayor Ressler called on City Administrator Martens for information on the proposed
citation software. City Administrator Martens informed the Council that LOGIS has
chosen to partner with a new citation software program. Steele County has also
decided to change to this new software and they are our records keepers. City
Administrator Martens informed the Council that there would be no cost increase for
2025 and 2026, but costs will increase in 2027. After discussion, the Council took the
following action:

Motion by: NEWMAN Seconded by: SUNDINE

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion to adopt Resolution 25-11-03 approving the selection of Brazos Citation software
in cooperation with LOGIS on behalf of the Blooming Prairie Police Department as
presented was duly carried.

Mayor Ressler called for Public Comments. There were no public comments received.

City of Blooming Prairie City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2025



Mayor Ressler called on Police Chief Skillestad for his department update. Police Chief
Skillestad informed the Council that their department recently passed a Body Worn
Camera and Squad Camera audit.

Police Chief Skillestad informed the Council that his department had a stop in the
community Trunk or Treat which served approximately 350 kids.

Police Chief Skillestad informed the Council that the department recently put on a
scam/fraud/safety awareness presentation with the use of a grant from the Minnesota
Police Chiefs Association. The program saw attendance of approximately 72
individuals. The department will also be presenting this at the Heather Haus and Prairie
Manor Care Center.

Police Chief Skillestad wanted to send a thank you to Mike Trihus for doing the non-
compliance mowing for the city and to thank the Owatonna Police Department for the
use of the canine at the Blooming Prairie High School.

Mayor Ressler called on General Manager Mausbach for his department update.
General Manager Mausbach informed the Council that the utility crew has wrapped up
the pole replacement for 2025.

General Manager Mausbach informed the Council that the SCATA system has been
updated.

General Manager Mausbach informed the Council that they have replaced the billing
software and are having a tough transition.

General Manager Mausbach informed the Council that the Utilities is currently ordering
materials to bury overhead lines as part of a hazard mitigation grant.

General Manager Mausbach informed the Council that they received the lead line
service updates grant also.

Mayor Ressler called on City Administrator Martens for the City Administrator’s Report.
City Administrator Martens informed the Council that his office is continuing to prepare
the 2026 budget and levy.

City Administrator Martens informed the Council that the City has a signed purchase
agreement for the Senior Center and Attorney lacovino is working on this

City Administrator Martens informed the Council that he attended the SMMPA Regional
Meeting with General Manager Mausbach and also attended the SEMLM Conference.

City Administrator Martens informed the Council of a few other items that were
completed in the last month.

City of Blooming Prairie City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2025



City Administrator Martens informed the Council that the part-time library staff Allison
Bruggeman has presented a letter of resignation. Librarian Anderson has suggested
waiting until closer to the summer reading program to replace the staff member.

Mayor Ressler called on City Attorney lacovino who recapped last month’s City
business.

City Attorney lacovino informed the Council that the City of Blooming Prairie has been
released on the liability of a Human Rights Violation.

Mayor Ressler called for Council Member’s Reports. There were none.

Motion by: SUNDINE Seconded by: NEWMAN
For: ALL Against: NONE
Motion to close the meeting pursuant to MN Statute 13D.03 to discuss the City’s Labor

negotiations strategy with the LELS Local #6086 Police Officers Union as presented was
duly carried.

The meeting reopened at 8:13 P.M.

Motion by: SUNDINE Seconded by: CLARK

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion to appoint City Administrator Martens, City Attorney lacovino and Council
Member Newman to the personnel committee and enter into negotiations with the LELS
Local #606 Police Officers Union as presented was duly carried.

There being no further business to come before the Council, the Council took the
following action:

Motion by: SUNDINE Seconded by: JOHNSON

For: ALL Against: NONE

Motion adjourning the Meeting was duly carried.

City of Blooming Prairie City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2025



f

Anthony Martens
City Administrator

City of Blooming Prairie City Council Meeting Minutes November 10, 2025



The City of i
/aa/%{/@g/ alLue, ?%/4/ Request for Council Action

Date: 12/2/2025 Requested Council Date: 12/8/2025

Originating Department: Administration

Agenda Topic: Renew Farmland Lease - 1YR

Background Information:

Steve Penkava and Andrew Bowman have continuously leased City of Blooming Prairie Farmland.

During the budget work session, the council wished to keep the land into the near future. | have
been in contact with Steve Penkava and Andrew Bowman and both of them wish to continue
leasing the city farmland.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve a one (1) year lease extension for each parcel as presented

Council Discussion:

Request for Council Action:

Approve the consent agenda



THIS AGREEMENT, Made this ___day of November 2025, by and between (itv of Blooming Prairie
party of the first part; Lessor, and Andrew Bowman of Hollandale, Minnesota, party of the second part, Lessee.
WITNESSETH, That the said party of the first part, in consideration of the rents and covenants
hereinafier mentioned, does hereby Remise. Lease and Let unto the said party of the second part; and the said
party of the second part does hereby hire and take from the said party of the first part, the following described

premises situated in the County of DODGE. and State of Minnesota, viz: See Exhibit A attached hereto.

Lessee will be paying $370.00 per acre on 26.92 acres.

To have and to Hold, The above rented premises unto the said second party, his heirs and assigns.
subject to the conditions and limitations hereinafter mentioned for and during the term from the I"day of
January 2026. ending the 31st day of December. 2026

And the said second party agrees to and with the said first party to pay as rent for the above mentioned
premises. for and during the full term of this Lease, the sum of Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty and 401100
(89.960.40) Dollars, payable in 2..installments as follows.:

$4,980.20 on or before March 15. 2026,
$4.980.20 on or before November I5. 2026

And it is Further Agreed, by and between the parties as follows: That should the said second party fail to make the above mentioned payments as herein specified. or
to pay any of the rent aforesaid when due, or fail to fulfill any of the covenants herein contained, then and in that case said first party may re-enter and take possession

of the above rented premises, and hold and enjoy the same without such re-entering working a forfeiture of the rents to be paid by the said second party for the full tenn
of this lease.

And the said second party also covenants and agrees to and with the said first party, not to assign this lease or underlet the above rented premises or any part
thereof, without first obtaining the written consent of the said first party and that he will, at the expiration of the time as herein recited, quietly yield and surrender the
aforesaid premises to the said first party, his heirs or assigns, in as good condition and repair as when taken, reasonable wear and tear and damage by the elements alone
excepted. Said second party also covenants and agrees to cultivate the hereby leased premises in a careful and husband-like manner, and to maintain and keep up the
fences so as to protect all crops from injury and waste, and to protect the fruit and shade trees thereon, and to cur no green trees and to commit no waste or damage on
said real estate and to suffer none to be done; and to keep up and maintain in good repair alt buildings, stables, cribs, fences and improvements on said farm: and further
agrees not to remove any straw or manure from said farm, but to spread upoen said premises all manure made thereon

And the said first party covenants that the said second party, on paying the rent and performing the covenants aforesaid, shall peaceably and quietly have
hold and enjoy the said remised premises and the said second party agrees to reside and occupy the buildings thereon for the term aforesaid. In the event of any rents
due hereon being collected by suit, the second party further agrees to pay all expenses which may be incurred thereby.

As security for the payment of the rents herein specitied and the faithful performance and strict fulfillment of all the covenants of said second party in this
lease contained. said second party docs hereby grant a security interest to said first party in all crops grown or growing on said premises during the term of this lease
and in products and contract rights with respect thereto and all proceeds of each. Upon any default on the part of said second party in paying said rent or in performing
any of the covenants of this lease, and at any time thereafter, said first party shall have, in addition to the rights and remedies granted hereby, all rights and remedies of
a secured party under the Uniform Commercial Code or other applicable law, and said first party may require said second party to assemble said property and make it
available to said first party at a place to be designated by said first party that is reasonably convenient to both parties. Expenses of retaking, holding, preparing for sale,
selling and the like, shall include the reasonable attorneys’ fees and legal expenses of said first party.

Lessee agrees not to spread manure upon said property at any time.

Lessee is granted a Right of First Refusal to lease the property for the 2027 Farm Season under the same terms
and conditions in the event the City desires to rent the property in 2027.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Both parties have agreed.

Andrew Bowman




CITY OF BLOOMING PRAIRIE

By: Anthony Martens
Its: City Administrator

!
i
;
]
i
!
;




FARM LEASE

Cash Rent, Instaliments, Security Interest Clause

THIS AGREEMENT, Made this day of December 2025, by, and between the City of Blooming
Prairie party of the first part, Lessor, and Steven Penkava of the Township of Newry County of Freeborn
and State of Minnesota, party of the second part, Lessee.

WITNESSETH, That the said party of the first part, in consideration of the rents and covenants
hereinafter mentioned, does hereby Remise, Lease and Let unto the said party of the second part, and
the said party of the second part does hereby hire and take from the said party of the first part the
following described premises situated in the County of Freeborn, and State of Minnesota, viz: See Exhibit
A attached hereto.

Lessee will be paying $265.00 per net tillable acre on 54 acres.

In Section Number 25, Township Number 104, Range Number 19, containing 54 tillable acres be the
same more or less, of which described premises the second party hereby agrees to plow and put in crops
not less than 39 acres each year during the continuance of this lease.

To have and to Hold, The above rented premises unto the said second party, his heirs and
assigns, subject to the conditions and limitations hereinafter mentioned for and during the full term of
one year from and after the 1% day of January, 2026 the term of this lease ending the 31 day of
December, 2026.

And the second party agrees to and with the said first party to pay as rent for the above
mentioned premises, for and during the full term of this Lease, the sum of Fourteen Thousand and Three
Hundred Ten ($14,310.00) Dollars, payable in 2 installments.

$7,1550.00 on or before May 1, 2026.

§7,155.00 on or before December 1, 2026.

And it is Further Agreed, by and between the parties as follows: That should the said second party fail to make the above
mentioned payments as herein specified, or to pay any of the rent aforesaid when due, or fail to fulfill any of the covenants herein contained,
then and in that case said second party may re-enter and take possession of the above rented premises, and hold and enjoy the same without
such re-entering working a forfeiture of the rents to be paid by the said second party for the full term of this lease. That if the said first party
sells said premises during the life of this lease and before the crop is in the ground, and desires to give possession to the purchaser, that the
second party will forthwith surrender possession of said leased premises upon the payment to him of 50 per acre for each acre of said
premises newly plowed by said second party at the time said possession is demanded if sold after the crop is in, then said second party shall
have the right to remove such crop when ready to be harvested. That if said first party sells said premises during the term of this lease, the
purchaser may at any time enter upon the leased premises for the purpose of plowing, breaking more land, summer-fallowing, cultivating or
otherwise improving any part of said premises not in actual cultivation by said second party, and without such entry working any forfeiture of
the rents herein agreed to be paid. That if said second party remains in possession of said premises after the expiration of the term for which
they are hereby leased, such possession shall not be constructed to be a renewal of this lease, but to be a tenancy at the will of said first party,
which may be terminated upon ten days’ notice, given by the said first party in writing, either delivered to second party or sent to himina
sealed envelope, duly stamped and directed to him at 90160 260" Street, Austin, MN 55912 which is hereby declared by said second party to
be his usual Post-office address.

And the second party also covenants and agrees to and with the said first party, not to assign the lease or underlet the above rented
premises or any part thereof, without first obtaining the written consent of the said first party and that he will, at the expiration of the time as
herein recited, quietly yield and surrender the aforesaid premises to the said first party, his heirs or assigns, in as good condition and repair as
when taken, reasonable wear and tear and damage by the elements alone excepted. Said second party also covenants and agrees to cultivate
the hereby leased premises in a careful and husband-like manner, and to maintain and keep up the fences so as to protect all crops from injury
and waste, and to protect the fruit and shade trees thereon, and to cur no green trees and to commit no waste or damage on said real estate




and to suffer none to be done; and to keep up and maintain in good repair all buildings, stables, cribs, fences and improvements on said farm;
and further agrees not to remove any straw or manure from said farm, but to spread upon said premises all manure made thereon.

The party of the second part is also to destroy all Russian thistles and other noxious weeds growing on said land, declared by statute
to be common nuisances, within the times prescribed by law, and shall keep all roadways and other parts of the land, not in crop, mowed and
free from growing weeds. And the first party or his agent shall have the right to enter upon said premises at any time, without injury to the
standing crops, for the purpose of making any improvements, or to prepare for the succeeding crop, or for any purpose whatsoever.

And the said first party covenants that the said second party, on paying the rent and performing the covenants aforesaid, shall
peaceably and quietly have hold and enjoy the said remised premises and the said second party agrees to reside and occupy the buildings
thereon for the term aforesaid. In the event of any rents due hereon being collected by suit, the second party further agrees to pay all
expenses which may be incurred thereby.

As security for the payment of the rents herein specified and the faithful performance and the strict fulfillment of all the covenants
of said second party in this lease contained, said second party does hereby grant a security interest to said first party in all crops grown or
growing on said premises during the term of this lease and in products and contract rights with respect thereto and all proceeds of each. Upon
any default on the part of said second party in paying said rent or in performing any of the covenants of this lease, and at anytime thereafter,
said first party shall have, in addition to the rights and remedies granted hereby, all rights and remedies of a secured party under the Uniform
Commercial Code or other applicable law, and said first party may require sais second party to assemble said property and make it available to
said first party at a place to be designated by said first party that is reasonably convenient to both parties. Expenses of retaking, holding,
preparing for sale, selling and the like, shall include the reasonable attorneys’ fees and legal expenses of said first party.

The parties understand that the City hauls sludge onto the property and has for a number of years.
Lessee agrees to make every effort to put the crop in and take the crop out first on this property of all
land that he farms to make it available for sludge hauling.

Lessee is being allowed to put field crop in on the entire 54 acres with there being no acres that he is to
put cover crop in as has been the case in prior years. If the City determines that allowing a field crop on
the entire 54 acres is presenting a problem with its sludge hauling, the City shall have the right at the
end of any year of the term hereof to terminate the balance of the lease, but agrees to negotiate with
Lessee to try to reach an acceptable agreement for the balance of the term.

Lessee shall provide the City with cover crop information and detailed records as to the type of crop
planted, quantity of crop removed and information about any by-product created by the crop, i.e. bales
of hay or straw.

Words used in this instrument in the masculine gender include the feminine and neuter, the
singular number includes the plural and the plural singular.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, Both parties have hereunto set their hands the day and the year
hereinbefore written.

CITY OF BLOOMING PRAIRIE

Steven Penkava

By: Anthony Martens
Its: City Administrator




R N (1141 o

E'. Tha Laﬂc Hal( of the West’ Hnl[ of Schlon 25, Township 104 Norch. Range 19

,'.n:*

Nas: exc"pt those paxts of suxd Laqt Half described as’ follows:

;a Thu LdJcetly 40 Lod5, und except Lhac parc described a8

Commancxng at. chc souLhaast corner of .the Souchwest Quarter of Lhe

. aforesaid :Section 25; ‘and. thence Norkh 89°48'00 West 990.00 feet, on an
-psauwed baaxing, ulong che souch line -of said Southwast Quarter to che point

chcnce Nor v B0°48100" West 66:90 Lect, ow the.scuth line of said- Southwast .

-Quarca:, o

thénte North 0I°0B'56" Bast 50.00 fect;
thafide, South 89°48'00" Eise L1.46 feet;

'theﬂce Np::h 0L°08'56% Dast 972.54 feet;

85°15"48" West 286.35 feet;
00 43 ll”‘west 654,59 feet;
" Eagt. 542,47 feet;

0152 az"fwgst;sia;7o:fseu; .
uth 87°43'53" Mest 193.37 feet;

h- 01°08'56" West 1085.05 feer;
v 89°48'00" Last 18.00 feet; and
th 01°08'56" Wast 50.00 Feer to the point of’ beginning,v
highway easeanL on Chn south side chercof.~

_ END OF EXHIBIT A




The City of , . .
%/aammg/ Praivies M reavestiorcomeiactio

4Date: 12/2/2025 Requested Council Date: 12/8/2025

Originating Department: Administration

Agenda Topic: Cigarette License Renewal

Background Information:

The City of Blooming Prairie is responsible for licensing local establishments for cigarette
licenses. The feeis $150 and is good for 1 year. Itis anticipated that the previous license holders
will apply for renewal of their license.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve the cigarette license holders for 2026. See attached list.

Council Discussion:

Request for Council Action:

Approve the consent agenda



2026 Cigarette Licenses

218 Off Sale

Casey’s General Store #2843
Vandal's Family Market

Dollar General Store #22754



%w%{ﬂg/ 92@{/2{@ Wj/[/ Request for Council Action

Date: 12/4/2025 Requested Council Date: 12/8/2025

Originating Department: Administration

Agenda Topic: Accept donation from the Steele-Waseca Coop

Background Information:

The City of Blooming Prairie has received a donation from the Steele-Waseca Coop in the amount
of $2,000 for the Blooming Prairie Ambulance.

Resolution 25-12-01 is attached to this memo to accept the donation. All major donations made
to the City of Blooming Prairie that have some type of designation must receive Council
acceptance.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve the consent agenda item.

Council Discussion:

Request for Council Action:

Approve the consent agenda item.



Resolution 25-12-01
Accepting a Donation of $ 2,000.00
From Steele-Waseca Coop

WHEREAS, the Steele-Waseca Coop has contributed § 2,000.00 to the City of
Blooming Prairie; and

WHERTEAS, the Steele-Waseca Coop has requested that the total donation of $ 2,000.00
be used for the Blooming Prairie Ambulance; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Blooming Prairie agrees that said donation
would be of benefit to the citizens of Blooming Prairie;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of
Blooming Prairie hereby acknowledges and agrees to accept said donation of $2,000.00
from the Steele-Waseca Coop on behalf of the citizens of Blooming Prairie;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Blooming Prairie
designates $ 2,000.00 of said donation for the Blooming Prairie Ambulance.

ADOPTED this 8" Day of December 2025.

Mayor Mike Ressler

Attest:

City Administrator Anthony Martens




The City of z &
ng Fuaie; /), Reauesttor Gouncit Action

Date: 12/2/2025 Requested Council Date: 12/8/2025

Originating Department: Administration

Agenda Topic: Approve updated Employee Policy Manual

Background Information:

Staff have completed updating the Blooming Prairie Employee Policy Manual. The update
includes recommended language from the League of MN Cities regarding the new MN Paid Leave
and updated ESST language.

Funeral leave was reduced to three (3) days as funeral leave is a covered option for the new MN
Paid Leave.

Should this manual be approved, it will go into effect, January 1, 2026

Staff Recommendation:

Approve the updated Employee Policy Manual and approve the consent agenda item.

Council Discussion:

Request for Council Action:

Approve the consent agenda item.



%ZOE%{;/W @Zd{/éé@ ?7{//]/ Request for Council Action

Date: 12/2/2025 Requested Council Date: 12/8/2025

Originating Department: Administration

Agenda Topic: Accept resignation of PT Library Staff

Background Information:

Allison Bruggeman has submitted her resignation effective 11-21-25. Per Library Director
Anderson, the intention is to hold off on hiring a replacement until the spring as there are limited
hours/times needed for the PT staff person.

Staff Recommendation:

Accept the resignation of Allison Bruggeman and approve the consent agenda item.

Council Discussion:

Request for Council Action:

Approve the consent agenda item.



My last day working will be November 21, 2025.

Thanks,

A Bty




The City of s
%gaal%m% S; L e, (}%/4/ Request for Council Action

Date: 12/2/2025 Requested Council Date: 12/8/2025

Originating Department: Administration

Agenda Topic: Gambling Permit— Blooming Prairie Youth Club

Background Information:

The application will enable the Blooming Prairie Youth Club to apply to the State of Minnesota
Gambling Control Board to hold various raffles and bingo events on Saturday, March 14", 2026,
Saturday July 25, 2026, and Saturday December 12", 2026, at the Pizza Cellar/Cue Company.

Staff Recommendation:

Approved the consent agenda item

Council Discussion:

Request for Council Action:

Aprove the consent agenda item



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 4/23
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1 of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable)

organization that: Applications are processed in the order received. If the application

. conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and
X f 5 is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
. awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar ap?;lication fee is $100; otherwi.Ze the fee is $150. 't

year.
Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of

If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be : .
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite

your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

SreentzatoD | pO NG Praviy .2 Yowdh (o Previous Cambind 452 5% - 26500

e T 3 1 %2, 4D Number (FEN, ifany: B2~ 212~ T2HO

Mailing Address: YDl Y St S

City: Bled e, O\f ONIR state: N 2 T F county: Steely

Name of Chief Execﬁtlg/e Officer (CEO): Alicta. Procle - BV C Divechw

CEO Daytime Phon@‘:D’}’—ng ~ (299 ceo Emai: b Dyouih luhin (7) @ e | e

(perr{ﬂt will be emailed to this email address unléss otherwise indicated below)

Email permit to (if other than the CEO):

NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

I:' Fraternal [:] Religious I:] Veterans [z Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don’t have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: -
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name
Don’t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted § / : .
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place):_ CL& O()Mlmﬂk ‘ J 70122(( pL\ ‘ (Mp
Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 50 2 mMeun S‘f £

Bloo\w%mm Y 1S5 T county: Steele

[zl City:

|:|Township: ) Zip: County:
v 194, 202 G =Bvgy wieat vadles
Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): n 9 DD g - S 147 >

ct\;ﬂ 2Sih,'202 @ - fe S Vo le

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will coqt“f&'

IZ‘ Bingo [j Paddlewheels Ij Pull-Tabs D Tipboards E Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
devices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
www.mn.gov/gcb and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.




LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

4/23
Page 2 of 3

the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days
(60 days for a 1st class city).

DThe application is denied.

Print City Name:

Signature of City Personnel:

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting

period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after
30 days.

l:lThe application is denied.

Print County Name:

Signature of County Personnel:

Title: Date:

Title: Date:

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.)

Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

Title: Date:

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S SIGNATURE (required)

Chief Executive Officer's Signature:

The information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial
report will be completed and returned to the Board within 30 days of the event date.

Date:

Print Name:

(Signature must be CEO’s signature; designee may not sign)

REQUIREMENTS

MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for:
o all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
o all gambling conducted on one day.

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are
conducted on the same day.

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the
gambling activity is done:

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control
Board.

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)).

Mail application with:
a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and
application fee (non-refundable). If the application is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,

the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
Make check payable to State of Minnesota.

Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Roseville, MN 55113

To:

Questions?
Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at
651-539-1900.

Data privacy notice: The information requested

application. Your organization’s name and

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General;
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota

on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine your organization’s qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to
determine your organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to Issue a permit.
If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

address will be public information when received
by the Board. All other information provided will
be private data about your organization until the
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues
the permit, all information provided will become
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public. Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota’s Depart-

Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and International gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the Information; individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of Information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent.

-

This form will be made avallable in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request. J

An equal opportunity employer



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O. BOX 2508 '
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

Date: DEC “3 20“7 82-2127340

DLN:
17053237333017
BLOOMING PRAIRIE YOUTH CLUB Contact Perxrson:
PO BOX 4 ERIC KAYE ID# 31612
BLOOMING PRAIRIE, MN 55917 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:
December 31
Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) (A) (vi)
Form 990/990-EZ/990-N Required:
Yeg .
Effective Date of Exemption:
July 7, 2017
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes
Addendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant:

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501 (c) (3). Donors can deduct
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also qualified
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under
Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve guestions on your
exempt status. Please keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c) (3) are further classified as
either public charities or private foundations. We determined you're a public
charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form
Yyu/990-EE/990-N, our records show you're required to file an anual
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ) or electronic notice (Form 990-N,
the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three
consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

For important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt
organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities., Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar
to view Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c) (3) Public Charities,
which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements.

«
I3

Letter 947



Account Balances
November 30, 2025

Farmers & Merchants State Bank

General Fund $ 84,849.59
Sewer Fund 3 42.754.68
Storm Water Fund $ 36,431.33
EDA Fund $ -
Cemetery Fund 3 -
Ambulance Fund $ 2,154.77
#211764 Checking Account -~ Total $ 166,190.37
General Fund $ 2,104,443.73
Sewer Fund $ 650,925.50
Storm Sewer Fund $ 328,475.66
Cemetery Fund 3 13,748.22
Fire Equipment Fund $ 2,454.33
Fire Township Fund $ 273,561.37
EDA Fund $ 60,628.76
EDA - Ambulance Rent Fund 3 16,438.68
Ambulance Fund $ 89,398.56
Ambulance Equipment Fund $ 2,172.07

#1700498 Money Market Account - Total $ 3,542,246.88

CD #24109 Ambulance Equipment Fund $ 197,946.95




CITY OF BLOOMING PRAIRIE

12/01/25 1:53 PM

Revenue Guideline Summary rese
2025 2025 November 2025 %
Dept Dept Descr YTD Budget YTD Amt 2025 Amt Balance of Budget

101 GENERAL FUND

00000 Department $1,596,480.50 $914,480.24 $8,078.08 $682,000.26 57.28%
41110 Council $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41400 Administration $5,800.00 $6,898.20 $155.41 -$1,098.20 118.93%
41410 Elections $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
41910 Planning and Zoni $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
42110 Police $66,800.00 $85,247.35 $3,944.11 -$18,447.35 127.62%
42200 Fire Department $54,250.00 $85,569.47 $0.00 -$31,319.47 157.73%
43000 Streets $14,250.00 $39,942.24 $0.00 -$25,692.24 280.30%
44100 Ambulance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
44140 Communicable Dis $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
45124 Pool $7,650.00 $4,379.16 $0.00 $3,270.84 57.24%
45180 Senior Center $50.00 $2,795.00 $0.00 -$2,745.00 5590.00%
45202 Park $1,500.00 $794.70 $0.00 $705.30 52.98%
45500 Library (Branch) $32,619.00 $34,677.17 $2,570.00 -$2,058,17 106.31%
46600 Economic Develop $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
49203 Development $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
49240 Insurance Unalloca $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
49250 Community Beautif $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 -$200.00 0.00%
101 GENERAL FUND $1,779,399.50 $1,174,983.53 $14,747.60 $604,415.97 66.03%
$1,779,399.50 $1,174,983.53 $14,747.60 $604,415.97 66.03%

([*Revenue Accounts].[Fund]="101")



























































































































































































































